Village of

Joseph E. Roudez 111
MAYOR

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
VILLAGE CLERK

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Shirley A. Bolding
Theaplise Brooks
Sonia Jenkins-Bell
Donzell Franklin
Karen L. Lewis
Janelle D. McFadden

Village Treasurer
James H. Ellis

Elizabeth Scott
VILLAGE MANAGER

University Park

VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Special Meeting In-Person
May 17, 2023
7:00 p.m.
University Park Golf Club - 23520 Crawford Avenue
University Park, Illinois

Visitors are always welcome to all public meetings of the Board of Trustees.
To comment on an issue, persons wishing to speak will be called upon by the Mayor
during Section D, General Public. The interested party will stand, identify
themselves and make their comment.

In order to give proper consideration to all items on this agenda, the Mayor
will limit participants in a debate and will close off protracted, repetitive, irrelevant,
or abusive remarks. Public Comments will be limited to a total of thirty (30)

minutes.
AGENDA

A. CALL TO ORDER.
B. ROLL CALL.

C. PRESENTATION OF THE FLAG - CRETE MONEE HIGH
SCHOOL ROTC COLOR GUARD.

D. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT.

General Public Comments Will Be Read Into The Minutes. This is a
comment forum, and if response is necessary, Board members may elect to
respond formally at the next regular Board meeting.

E: NEW BUSINESS

E-la: A Resolution Of The Village Of University Park, Will And Cook
Counties, Illinois Accepting and Declaring Results of Election Held
April 4, 2023.

E-1b:  Swearing In Of Newly Elected Village Officials

RECESS & CHANGING OF THE GUARDS!!

Village Hall » 44 Town Center Drive e University Park, Illinois 60484-2708
(708) 534-6451 * Fax (708) 534-3430  Website: www.universitv-park-il.com



Board of Trustees Special In-Person Meeting Page 2

May 17, 2023

F: CALL TO ORDER

G: ROLL CALL

E-2a: Presentation Of Awards To Outgoing Trustees.

E-2b: Resolution Honoring The Life And Service Of Mr. James Chambers.

E-2¢: First, Second, and Third Readings — Ordinance Authorizing a Lease Agreement
Between The Village Of University Park and Sheila Taylor d/b/a: Vibes, Inc. For
Unit 34 Town Center Drive.

E-2d: First, Second, and Third Readings — Ordinance Granting of Permanent Easement To
Monee - Manhattan Road and Egyptian Trail. (Lighting Project).

E-2e: A Resolution Authorizing Plat Of Dedication Variance To Allow McDonald For Drive

Through Off Hamilton Avenue.

ADJOURNMENT



AGENDA SECTION: SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA DOCKET #: E-la:

A Resolution Of The Village Of University Park, Will And Cook Counties, Ilinois Accepting
and Declaring Results of Election Held April 4, 2023.

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION SPECIAL MEETING OF: May 17, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is A Resolution Of The Village
Of University Park, Will And Cook Counties, [llinois Accepting and Declaring
Results of Election Held April 4, 2023.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolation Number:

Comments:




THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK

WILL AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION

NUMBER R2023-

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF
UNIVERSITY PARK, WILL AND COOK COUNTIES,
ILLINOIS ACCEPTING AND DECLARING RESULTS

OF THE ELECTION HELD APRIL 4, 2023

JOSEPH E. ROUDEZ III, Mayor
DOROTHY R. JONES, MMC, Village Clerk
SHIRLEY A. BOLDING
THEAPLISE BROOKS
SONIA JENKINS-BELL
DONZELL FRANKLIN
KAREN L. LEWIS
JANELLE D. McFADDEN

Village Board

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the
Mayor and the Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park
on this the 17th day of May 2023




RESOLUTION NO. R2023 -
RESOLUTION DECLARING RESULTS OF ELECTION

WHEREAS, on the 4th day of April 2023, there was held in and for the Village of
University Park, Will and Cook Counties, [llinois, an election for the purpose of electing A Mayor,
Village Clerk, and three Village Trustees, each to serve a four-year term;

WHEREAS, the said election has been regularly called and held as provided by the State of
Illinois Consolidated Election Law, and the returns of said election, including the tally sheets, poll
records, certificates of results, and other returns of said election have been filed with the Clerks of
the Counties of Will and Cook, of the State of Illinois, and the returns are now before the Mayor and
Board of Trustees, and the said Board is familiar therewith;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the
Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois, as follows:

Section 1: The election held on the 4th day of April 2023 was held in all respects as
provided by law. Notice of said election was given by the Clerks of the Counties of Will and Cook,
State of Tllinois, and the Village Clerk by publishing the notice once in the Daily Southtown, which
newspaper has general circulation within the Village of University Park. The judges appointed by
the Clerks of the Counties of Will and Cook, State of Illinois, were duly sworn to perform their
duties before the commencement of the said election. The returns of said election have been duly
canvassed by the Cook and Will County Clerk’s office and were filed with the Clerks of the
Counties of Will and Cook, State of Illinois.

Section 2: The Mayor and Board of Trustees acknowledge and concur with the results of
said election as presented in the abstract of election results as prepared by the Clerks of the Counties
of Will and Cook, State of Illinois, which abstract indicates that the following votes were cast in
each of the said precincts in favor of the following persons at said election:

CRETE - PRECINCT 01
For Village Mavor — Four Year Term

Sonia Jenkins (DEM) 21
Joseph E. Roudez, 111 (IND) 21%
Theaplise “Theo” Brooks (IND) 25
BALLOTS CAST 67
OVER VOTES 0
UNDER VOTES 0



CRETE - PRECINCT 01
For Village Clerk— Four Year Term

Dorothy R. “Dee” Jones (IND)
Bernice O’Brien (IND)
BALLOTS CAST
OVER VOTES
UNDER VOTES

CRETE - PRECINCT 01
For Village Trustee — Four Year Term

Jewell Thompson (IND)
Gina L. Williams (IND)
Shirley A. Bolding (IND)

Donna “Dilworth” Fulcher  (IND)
Write-In

BALLOTS CAST

OVER VOTES

UNDER VOTES

MONEE - PRECINCT 1
For Village Mavor — Four Year Term

Sonia Jenkins (DEM)
Joseph E. Roudez, 111 (IND)
Theaplise “Theo™ Brooks (IND)
BALLOTS CAST

OVER VOTES

UNDER VOTES

MONEE PRECINCT §1
For Village Clerk— Four Year Term

Dorothy R. “Dee” Jones (IND)
Bernice O’Brien (IND)
BALLOTS CAST

OVER VOTES

UNDER VOTES

42%
24
67

3%
44

SO OO O

[ I I o I - I v



MONEE PRECINCT 01

For Village Trustee - Four Year Term

Jewell Thompson

Gina L. Williams

Shirley A. Bolding
Donna “Diiworth” Fulcher
Write-In

BALLOTS CAST

OVER VOTES

UNDER VOTES

MONEE - PRECINCT 2

(IND)
(IND)
(IND)
(IND)

For Village Mavor — Four Year Term

Sonia Jenkins

Joseph E. Roudez, 111
Theaplise “Theo” Brooks
BALLOTS CAST
OVER VOTES

UNDER VOTES

MONEE - PRECINCT 2

(DEM)

(IND)
(IND)

For Village Clerk— Four Year Term

Dorothy R. “Dee” Jones (IND)
Bermice O’Brien (IND)
BALLOTS CAST
OVER VOTES
UNDER VOTES
MONEE PRECINCT 02

For Village Trustee - Four Year Term
Jewell Thompson (IND)
Gina L. Williams (IND)
Shirley A. Bolding (IND)
Donna “Dilworth” Falcher  (IND)

Write-In
BALLOTS CAST
OVER VOTES
UNDER VOTES

0*
O*

0*

51
78*
52
181

102*
71
181

110*
103#
85
g7*

181

153



MONEE - PRECINCT 5
For Village Mavor — Four Year Term

Sonia Jenkins (DEM) 91
Joseph E. Roudez, 111 (IND) 99%
Theaplise “Theo™ Brooks (IND) 87
BALLOTS CAST 278
OVER VOTES 0
UNDER VOTES 7

MONEE - PRECINCT 5
For Village Clerk— Four Year Term

Dorothy R. “Dee” Jones (IND) 136%
Bernice O’Brien (IND) 135
BALLOTS CAST 278
OVER VOTES 0
UNDER VOTES 7
MONEE PRECINCT 05
For Village Trustee - Four Year Term

Jewell Thompson (IND) 144*
Gina L. Williams (IND) 159%*
Shirley A. Bolding (IND) 104
Donna “Dilworth” Fulcher  (IND) 102*
Write-In 5
BALLOTS CAST 278
OVER VOTES 0
UNDER VOTES 320

MONEE - PRECINCT 7
For Village Mayor — Four Year Term

Sonia Jenkins (DEM) 112
Joseph E. Roudez, 111 (IND) 111*
Theaplise “Theo” Brooks  (IND) 142
BALLOTS CAST 368
OVER VOTES 1

UNDER VOTES 7



MONEE - PRECINCT 7
For Village Clerk— Four Year Term

Dorothy R. “Dee™ Jones (IND)

Bernice O’Brien (IND)
BALLOTS CAST
OVER VOTES
UNDER VOTES
MONEE PRECINCT 07

For Village Trustee - Four Year Term
Jewell Thompson (IND)
Gina L. Williams (IND)
Shirley A. Bolding (IND)

Donna “Diiworth” Fulcher  (IND)
Write-In

BALLOTS CAST

OVER VOTES

UNDER VOTES

RICH TOWNSHIP - PRECINCT 38
For Village Mayor — Four Year Term

Sonia Jenkins (DEM)
Joseph E. Roudez, 111 (IND)
Theaphise “Theo” Brooks  (IND)
BALLOTS CAST

OVER VOTES

UNDER VOTES

RICH TOWNSHIP - PRECINCT 38
For Village Clerk—Four Year Term

Dorothy R. “Dee” Jones (IND)
Bernice O’Brien (IND)
BALLOTS CAST

OVER VOTES

UNDER VOTES

191*
167
368

209%
225%
150

172%

368

o= R I

9*

14

70



RICH TOWNSHIP - PRECINCT 38
For Village Trustee - Four Year Term

Jewell Thompson (IND) 10*
Gina L. Williams (IND) 6*
Shirley A. Bolding (IND) 8
Donna “Dilworth” Fulcher  (IND) 5%
Write-In 0
BALLOTS CAST ' 14
OVER VOTES 0
UNDER VOTES 0

Section_3: The Mayor, Clerk and Board of Trustees find that the following named
persons received the number of votes set opposite their names for the following office:

For Village Mavor — Four Year Term

Somnia Jenkins (DEM) 327
Joseph E. Roudez, 111 (IND) 400*
Theaplise “Theo” Brooks (IND) 391

For Village Clerk—Four Year Term

Dorothy R. “Dee” Jones (IND) 600*
Bemice O’Brien (IND) 494

For Village Trustee - Four Year Term

Jewell Thompson (IND) 616*
Gina L. Williams (IND) 668*
Shirley A. Bolding (IND) 455

Donna “Dilworth” Fulcher (IND) 493*

Section 4:  The Mayor, Clerk and Board of Trustees find from a canvass of the
returns by the Will and Cook County Clerks of said election that the following total number
of ballots were cast in each of the said precinets were 1,124 for Will County and __14 for
Cook County.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK, WILL AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS,
HEREBY PROCLAIMS AND DECLARES:



Joseph E. Roudez, III to be elected as Mayor of the Village of University Park for a term
of four years;

Dorothy R. “Dee” Jones to be elected as Trustee of the Village of University Park for a
term of four years;

Gina 1.. Williams to be elected as Trustee of the Village of University Park for a term of
four years;

Jewell Thompson to be elected as Trustee of the Village of Umiversity Park for a term of
four years;

Donna “Dilworth” Fulcher to be elected as Trustee of the Village of University Park for a
term of four years;

ADOPTED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park, Will
and Cook Counties, Illinois this 17™ day of May 2023, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows:
AYES:

NAYS:
ABSENT:
APPROVED by the Mayor of the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties,

Illinois on this 17" day of May 2023.

Joseph E. Roudez 11, Mayor

ATTEST:

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



AGENDA SECTION: SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA DOCKET #: E-1b:

SWEARING-IN OF NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIAL OF ELECTION HELD APRIL 4
2023.

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION SPECIAL MEETING OF: May 17, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Are The Newly Elected
Village Officials As They are Sworn In And Take The Oath Of Office For

A Four (4) Year Term As Declared From The Election Results of Election Held
April 4, 2023.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




AGENDA SECTION: SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA DOCKET #: E-2a:

Presentation Of Awards To Qutgoing Trustees.

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION SPECIAL MEETING OF: May 17, 2023

Presented Are Presentation Of Awards To Outgoing Trustees.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By: _
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




AGENDA SECTION: SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA  DOCKET NUMBER: E-2b:

A Resolution Honoring The Life And Service Of Mr. James Chambers.

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION SPECIAL MEETING OF: May 17, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is A Resolution Of Condolence
Honoring The Life And Service Of Mr. James Chambers.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




‘GO PLACIDLY AMID THE NOISE AND HASTE, AND
REMEMBER WHAT PEACE THERE MAY BE IN SILENCE.
AS FAR AS POSSIBLE WITHOUT SURRENDER, BE ON
GOOD TERMS WITH ALL PERSONS*

Resolution Of Condolence Honoring The Life, Contributions

And Memory Of Mr. James Chambers
1/17/1948 - 2/13/2023

WHEREAS, Mr. James Chambers moved to the Village of University
Park (then Park Forest South) in the mid 1980's and immediately began
to make his presence known by volunteering his time and talents
wherever and whenever needed; and ultimately carved his name into
the history of this community; and

WHEREAS, his passion was working with our youth and showing
them how to become productive and valuable members of society and
their community; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Chambers served many vyears on the Park and
Recreation Committee during the tenue of Saundra Nunn. He
chaperoned for several years at Hickory Elementary School (now
Coretta Scott King Magnet School) at the Friday Night Youth Program
Gym Nights. Saundra called him her reliable quiet man! James
retired from Yoshino America in University Park’s Industrial Park in
2018 after 30 years of employment. After his retirement he
volunteered at Monee Township helping the Senior Committee, and
helped with the Township’s Thanksgiving and Santa Sack programs by
carrying heavy bags to cars, as well as for the drive-up food
distribution programs held the past 3 years of COVID.

WHEREAS, James Chambers met, and spent 35 years with Donna
Dettbarn, they were married for 26 of those years.

WHEREAS, We believe that although the bell has rung on his
earthly life, he may be physically gone, but never forgotten. And we
know that the life he lived will forever speak for him, and

WHEREAS, We know that your hearts are heavy, that your pain,
tears, and hurts are real; and while no words of ours can lessen your
loss, please know that we loved him, and we grieve with you; and



NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor, Village Clerk,
Board of Trustees, and residents of the Village of University Park that
our condolence is extended to his wife and entire family in this great
loss.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor, Village Clerk, and Board
of Trustees of the Village of University Park deem it both befitting and
appropriate to recognize the memory of Mr. James Chambers by
officially adopting this resolution and placing it on file with the official
records of the Village of University Park. And that this testimonial of
condolence, duly passed, signed, and sealed is presented to his wife and
his family as an expression of our heartfelt sympathy.

Approved and Adopted by the Mayor and Board of Trustees this 17
day of May, 2023.

Joseph E. Roudez, il
Mayor

ATTEST:

Dorothy “Dee” Jones, MMC,RMC
Village Clerk



AGENDA SECTION: SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA DOCKET #: E-2¢:

First, Second, and Third Readings — Ordinance Authorizing a Lease Agreement Between The
Village Of University Park and Sheila Tavlor d/b/a: Vibes. Inc. For Unit 34 Town Center Drive.

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION SPECIAL MEETING OF: May 17, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is An Ordinance Authorizing a Lease
Agreement Between The Village Of University Park and Sheila Taylor d/b/a: Vibes, Inc.
For Unit 34 Town Center Drive.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




LEASE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT (hereinafter referred to as the “Lease”) is executed as of this
. day of May, 2023, by and between the Village of University Park, a municipal corporation
whose principal place of business is located at 44 Town Center Drive, University Park, lilinois
60484, (hereinafter referred fo as the "Lessor,") and Sheila Taylor d/b/a: Vibes, Inc. (hereinafter
referred to as the "Lessee"). In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein
stated, Lessor hereby leases to Lessee and Lessee hereby leases from Lessor, for the purposes
only of operating a banquet facility on the premises located at 34 Town Center Drive, University
Park, IL 60484-2800, referred to as the "Premises,” together with the appurtenances thereto, for
a four year (4) term with one four year option commencing on the date hereinabove set forth.

The parties agree as foliows:

1. Lessee shall pay Lessor pursuant to the rent schedule set forth in Exhibit A for the
Premises set forth herein, rent shall be payable in advance on the first day of each month.
If the rent has not been paid by the fifth day of the month, a penalty of $50.00 per day for
each day thereafier shall apply and is declared to be so much additional rent to be added
to the monthly rental for that month.

2. Lessee shall deposit $900.00 with Lessor, which amount shall be held by Lessor as
security for the full and timely performance by Lessee of the terms and conditions of this
lease agreement. No interest shall be paid on the deposit. The security deposit shall be
refurned to Lessee at the expiration of this lease agreement provided that all the terms
and conditions contained in this lease agreement have been fully performed by Lessee.

3. Lessee will pay, in addition to the rent above specified, all sewer and water, gas, telephone
and electric light and power bills taxed, levied or charged on the Premises, reai estate
taxes, and liability insurance for and during the time for which this lease is granted, and in
case said bills shall not be paid when due, Lessor shall have the right to pay the same,
which amounts so paid are declared to be so much additional rent payable with the
installment of rent next due thereafter.

4. Lessee shall not assign this lease without the prior written consent of the Lessor. If Lessee
shall make an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or shall be adjudged a bankrupt,
l.essor may terminate this lease and in such event Lessee shall at once pay Lessor a sum
of money equal to the entire amount of rent reserved by this lease for the then unexpired
portion of the term hereby created as liquidated damages.

5. Lessee will not allow the Premises to be used for any purpose other than that herein
specified, a distribution center. Lessee will not keep, use, or permit to be kept or used in
or on the Premises or any place contiguous thereto any flammable fluids or explosives,
without the prior written permission of Lessor. Lessee will not load floors beyond the floor
load rating prescribed by applicable municipal ordinances.

8. Lessee has examined and knows the condition of the Premises and has received the
same in good order and repair and acknowledges that no representations as to the
condition and repair thereof, and no agreements or promises to decorate, alter, repair, or
improve the Premises, have been made by Lessor prior to or at the execution of this lease
that are not herein expressed.



Lessee shall keep the Premises and appurtenances therefo in a clean, sightly and healthy
condition and in good repair, all according to applicable statutes and ordinances and the
directions of public officers thereunto duly authorized, all at its own expense, and shall
yield the same back to Lessor upon the termination of this lease, in the same condition of
cleanliness, repair and sightliness as at the date of the execution hereof, loss by fire and
reasonable wear and tear excepted. Lessee shall make all necessary repairs and
renewals upon Premises and replace broken globes, glass, and fixtures with material of
the same size and quality as that broken and shall insure at replacement value all giass
in windows and doors of the Premises at its own expense all to the sole and complete
satisfaction of Lessor. Lessee at its sole expense shall provide for adequate garbage pick-
up to ensure cleaniiness and sightliness of the Premises.

If the Premises shall be kept in good repair and in a clean, sightly and healthy condition
by Lessee, as aforesaid, Lessor may enter the same, himself or by its agents, servants or
employees, without such causing or constituting a terminafion of this lease or an
interference with the possession of the Premises by Lessee and Lessor may replace the
same in the same condition of repair, sightliness, healthiness and cleanliness as existed
at the date of execution hereof, and Lessee agrees to pay Lessor, in addition to the rent
hereby reserved, the expenses of Lessor in thus replacing the Premises in that condition.
Lessee shall not cause or permit any waste, misuse or neglect of the waler, gas, or electric
fixtures.

During the term of this lease or any exiension thereof, Lessee shall at its sole expense
procure, keep in force, and pay ali premiums on a policy of fire and extended coverage
insurance for the full insurable value of the fixtures, equipment and inventory located upon
the premises at replacement cost which shall name the Lessor as loss payee thereunder.
Lessee shall at all times furnish the Lessor with a copy of said policy or certificate of
insurance evidencing the same to be in full force and effect and paid in full. Any such
policy of insurance shall have a specific provision therein reflecting the agreement of the
insurer that no termination of the coverage or amendment of same shall be made without
first giving ten (10) days' advance written notice thereof to Lessor.

Lessee shall also maintain continually in force during the term of this lease or any
extended term thereof a policy of public liability insurance (standard owners, {andlords and
tenants liability form) with a responsible insurance company, naming the Lessor as an
additional insured, which policy shalt contain limits of not less than Three Million Dollars
($3,000,000.00) for injury or death to any one person and Three Million Dollars
($3,000,000.00) in the aggregate for each occurrence, and One Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($100,000.00) for personal property damage. A copy of such policy or a certificate
of insurance evidencing same shall be delivered to Lessors prior to the effective date of
this lease, and any such policy shall contain a provision stating that no cancellation of
such policy or any change in any provision thereof shall be effective unless Lessor is given
at least ten (10) days' advance notice by the insurer under such policy. Lessee shall
insure that Lessor is named as an additional party insured on all insurance policies
described herein.

Lessee will allow Lessor or any person authorized by Lessor free access to the Premises
for the purpose of examining or exhibiting the same, or to make any repairs or alterations
thereof which Lessor may see fit to make, and Lessee will allow Lessor to have placed
upon the Premises at all times notices of "For Sale” and "For Rent", and Lessee will not
interfere with the same.



10.

1.

12.

13.

Except as provided by lllinois statute, Lessor shall not be liable to Lessee for any damage
or injury to it or its property occasioned by the failure of L.essor to keep the Premises in
repair, and shall not be liable for any injury done or occasioned by wind or by or from any
defect of plumbing, electric wiring or of insulation thereof, gas pipes, water pipes or steam
pipes, or from broken stairs, porches, railings or walks, or from the backing up of any
sewer pipe or down-spout, or from the bursting, leaking or running of any tank, tub,
washstand, water closet or waste pipe, drain, or any other pipe or tank in, upon or about
the Premises or the building of which they are a part, nor for any such damage or injury
occasioned by water, snow or ice being upon or coming through the roof, skylight, trap-
door, stairs, walks or any other place upon or near the Premises, nor for any such damage
or injury done or occasioned by the falling of any fixture, plaster or stucco, nor for any
damage or injury arising from any act, omission or negligence of occupants of the same
building or of adjoining or contiguous buildings or of owners of adjacent or contiguous
property, or of Lessor's agents or Lessor himself, all claims for any such damage or injury
being hereby expressly waived by Lessee.

Any fixtures previously installed or instalied after the date of Lease, are hereby considered
part of the Premises, and shall remain for the benefit of Lessor upon termination of this
lease, free of any liens. From the date of this lease, Lessee shall not attach, affix or exhibit
except by prior written approval of Lessor, any articles of permanent character or any sign,
attached or detached, with any writing or printing thereon, to any window, floor, ceiling,
door or wall in any place in or about the Premises, or upon any of the appurtenances
thereto, without in each case the prior written consent of Lessor; and shall make no
changes or alterations in the Premises by the erection of partitions or the papering of walls,
or otherwise, without the prior written consent of Lessor; and in case Lessee shall affix
additional locks or bolts on doors or windows, or shall place in the Premises lighting
fixtures or any fixtures of any kind, without the prior written consent of Lessor, such locks,
bolts and fixtures shall remain for the benefit of Lessor.

in case the Premises shall be rendered untenantable by fire, expiosion or other casualty,
Lessor may, at its option, terminate this lease or repair the Premises within sixty days. If
Lessor does not repair the Premises within said time, or the building containing the
Premises shall have been wholly destroyed, the jease hereby created shall terminate.

At the termination of this lease, Lessee will yield immediate possession of the Premises
to Lessor, in good condition and repair, loss by fire and ordinary wear excepted, and will
return the keys therefore to Lessor at the place of payment of rent. If Lessee retains
possession of the Premises or any part thereof after the termination, then Lessor may at
its option within thirty days after termination serve writien notice upon Lessee that such
holding over constitutes either (a) creation of a month to month tenancy, upon the terms
of this lease except at double the monthly rental, or (b) creation of a tenancy at sufferance,
at a rental of five hundred ($500.00) doliars per day for the time Lessee remains in
possession. If no such written notice is served, then a tenancy at sufferance with rental as
stated at (b) shali have been created. Lessee shall also pay to Lessor all damages
sustained by Lessor resulting from retention of possession by Lessee. The provisions of
this paragraph shall not constitute a waiver by Lessor of any right of re-entry; nor shall
receipt of any rent or any other act in apparent affirmance of tenancy operaie as a waiver
of the right to terminate this lease for a breach of any of the covenants herein.



14.

15.

if Lessee shall vacate or abandon the Premises or permit the same to remain vacant or
unoccupied for a period of ten days, or in case of the non-payment of the rent reserved
hereby, or any part thereof, or of the breach of any covenant in this lease contained,
Lessee's right to the possession of the Premises thereupon shall terminate with or (to the
extent permitted by law) without any notice or demand whatsoever, and the mere retention
of possession thereafter by Lessee shall constitute a forcible detainer of the Premises;
and if the Lessor so elects, but not otherwise, and with or without notice of such election
or any notice or demand whatsoever, this lease shall thereupon terminate, and upon the
termination of Lessee's right of possession as aforesaid, whether this lease be terminated
or not, Lessee agrees to surrender possession of the Premises immediately, without the
receipt of any demand for rent, notice to quit or demand for possession of the Premises
whatsoever, and hereby granis to Lessor full and free license to enter into and upon the
Premises or any part thereof, to take possession thereof with or (to the extent permitted
by law) without process of law, and to expel and remove Lessee or any other person who
may be occupying the Premises or any part thereof, and Lessor may use such force in
and about expelling and removing Lessee and other persons as may reasonabiy be
necessary, and Lessor may re-possess himself of the Premises, but such entry of the
Premises shall not constitute a trespass or forcible enfry or detainer, nor shall it cause a
forfeiture of rents due by virtue thereof, nor a waiver of any covenant, agreement or
promise in this lease contained, to be performed by Lessee.

Lessee hereby waives all notice of any election made by Lessor hereunder, demand for
rent, notice to quit, demand for possession, and any and all notices and demands
whatsoever, of any and every nature, which may or shall be required by any statute of this
state relating to forcible entry and detainer, or to landlord and tenant, or any other statute,
or by the common law, during the term of this lease or any extension thereof. The
acceptance of rent, whether in a single instance or repeatedly after it falls due, or after
knowledge of any breach hereof by Lessee, or the giving or making of any notice or
demand, whether according to any statutory provision or not, or any act or series of acts
except an express written waiver, shall not be construed as a waiver of Lessor’s right to
act without notice or demand or of any other right hereby given Lessor, or as an election
not to proceed under the provisions of this lease.

If Lessee's right to the possession of the Premises shall be terminated in any way, the
Premises, or any part thereof, may, but need not (except as provided by lllinois statute),
be relet by Lessor, for the account and benefit of Lessee, for such rent and upon such
terms and to such person or persons and for such period or periods as may seem fit to
the Lessor, but Lessor shall not be required to accept or receive any tenant offered by
Lessee, nor to do any act whatsoever or exercise any diligence whatsoever, in or about
the procuring of another occupant or tenant to mitigate the damages of Lessee or
otherwise, Lessee hereby waiving the use of any care or diligence by Lessor in the
reletting thereof; and if a sufficient sum shall not be received from such reletting to satisfy
the rent hereby reserved, after paying the expenses of reletting and collection, including
commissions to agents, and including also expenses of redecorating, Lessee agrees to
pay and satisfy all deficiency; but the acceptance of a tenant by Lessor, in place of Lessee,
shall not operate as a cancellation hereof, nor to release Lessee from the performance of
any covenani, promise or agreement herein contained, and performance by any
substituted tenant by the payment of rent, or otherwise, shali constitute only satisfaction
pro tanto of the obligations of Lessee arising hereunder.



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Lessee shall pay upon demand all Lessor's costs, charges, and expenses, inciuding fees
of attorneys, agents and others retained by Lessor, incurred in enforcing any of the
obligations of Lessee under this lease or in any litigation, negotiation or transaction in
which Lessor shall, without Lessor's fault, become involved through or on account of this
lease.

Lessor shalt have a first lien upon the interest of Lessee under this lease, to secure the
payment of all moneys due under this iease, which lien may be foreclosed in equity at any
time when money is overdue under this lease; and the Lessor shall be entitled to name a
receiver of said leasehold interest, to be appointed in any such foreclosure proceeding,
who shall take possession of said premises and who may relet the same under the orders
of the court appointing him.

In event any lien upon Lessor's title results from any act or neglect of Lessee, and Lessee
fails to remove said lien within ten days after Lessor’s notice {o do so, Lessor may remove
the lien by paying the full amount thereof or otherwise and without any investigation or
contest of the validity thereof, and Lessee shall pay Lessor upon request the amount paid
out by Lessor in such behalf, including Lessor's costs, expenses and counsel fees.

The rights and remedies hereby created are cumulative and the use of one remedy shall
not be taken to exclude or waive the right to the use of another.

The Lessee agrees that if in the future the Lessor desires to procure new morigage
financing on said premises that the Lessee shall execute such documenis as may be
required by the proposed mortgagee of said premises in order to facilitate such extension
or refinancing, it being agreed, however, that the Lessee shall not be cafled upon to incur
any personal liability with regard to the indebtedness {o be secured by such mortgage, it
being only required that the Lessee's interests in said premises be recognized as subject
to the lien of the morigage so o be placed on said property, and it being further agreed
that no interest of the Lessee in said premises shall be defeated or terminated in the event
of a default under such new mortgage if the Lessee is not in default under the terms of
such lease.

Notices may be served on either party, at the respective addresses given at the beginning
of this lease, either (a) by delivering or causing to delivered a written copy thereof, or (b)
by sending a written copy thereof by United States certified or registered mail, postage
prepaid, addressed to Lessor or Lessee at said respective addresses in which event the
notice shall be deemed to have been served at the time the copy is mailed.

The words "Lessor" and "Lessee" wherever used in this lease shall be construed to mean
Lessors or Lessees in all cases where there is more than one Lessor or Lessee, and to
apply to individuals, male or female, or to firms or corporations, as the same may be
described as Lessor or Lessee herein, and the necessary grammatical changes shall be
assumed in each case as though fuily expressed.

In any clause, phrase, provision or portion of this lease or the application thereof to any
person or circumstance shall be declared invalid, or unenforceable under applicable law,
such event shall not affect, impair or render invalid or unenforceable the remainder of this
lease nor any other clause, phrase, provision or portion hereof, nor shall it affect the
application of any clause, phrase, provision or portion hereof to other persons or
circumstances.



24. This Lease may be signed by the Parties in counterparts and shall be as binding as if
signed together. Facsimile copies of the signed counterparts shall be deemed {o be
authentic and valid as an original of this Lease.

Signed by the parties hereto as of the date herein above set forth.

Lessor:

Village of University Park

Village Manager

Attest:

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before
me this ____ day of May, 2023

Lessee:

Sheila Taylor

Notary Public

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before
me this day of , 2023

Notary Public



Exhibit A

Lessor and Lessee understand and agree that the Premises shall be used for commercial
purposes including marketing and manufacturing of products, equipment, and services to the
dental industry, if Lessor determines in Lessor's sole discretion that the Premises is not being
utilized for the use designated herein Lessor shall notify Lessee in writing and Lessee shall
immediately correct the issue. If Lessee fails to correct the issue within thirty (30) days of the
written notice Lessor may terminate this Lease Agreement.

Rent Schedule
Rent shall be paid as foliows:

o Lessee shall pay $9200.00 (nine hundred dollars and no cents) per month for the initial
term of the lease agreement,

e« Lessee shall have the option to extend the lease agreement for one additional one-year
ferm upon 90 days written notice prior to expiration of the iease term. The lease amount
for the option period shall be $900.00 (nine hundred dollars and no cents) per month.

To the exient that any terms or conditions set forth in Exhibit A conflict with the |.ease Agreement
the terms and conditions as set forth in Exhibit A shall govern.



PERSONAL GUARANTEE

As a condition to the execution of this lease, for and in consideration of an additional ten

($10.00) dollars, the sufficiency of which is acknowledged as in-hand paid,

, as either the individual tenant or as the officer, director, member,

or manager of the Lessee of the Lease, personally guarantees, in addition to the corporate

guarantees contained herein, that the terms, conditions, and payments of this lease and any
extensions thereto will be paid.

Should the terms, conditions, and payments not be paid, l,
. personally accept responsibility for all amounts due and owing
and hereby agree that { will personally make any and ail payments for amounts owing or owed.

Dated: , 2020

Guarantor of Lessee

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before
me this day of , 2023.

(SEAL)

Notary Public



AGENDA SECTION: SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA DOCKET #: E-2d:

First, Second, and Third Readings — Ordinance Granting of Permanent Easement To Monee - Manhattan
Road and Egyptian Trail. (Lighting Project).

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION SPECIAL MEETING OF: May 17, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is An Ordinance Granting of Permanent

Easement To Monee - Manhattan Road and Egyptian Trail. (Lighting Project).

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




ORDINANCE NO.
VILLAGE OF UNIERSITY PARK

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A PERMANENT EASEMENT GRANT TO MONEE-
MANHATTAN ROAD EGYPTIAN TRAIL FOR THE PROPERTY AT PART OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS. SAID PART
BEING FURTHER OWNED BY THE VILLAGE OF UNIVRSITY PARK

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park (the “Village™) is a home rule municipality
located in Will and Cook Counties, State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Monee-Manhattan Road Egyptian Trail (Monee) has requested an
Easement to enhance lighting in the area of Part Of The Northwest Quarter Of Section 21,
Township 34 North, Range 13 East Of The Third Principal Meridian, In Will County, Illinois.
owned by the Village and located in the Village of University Park; and

WHEREAS, the Monee has proposed an ecasement agreement (the “Easement
Agreement”) providing for the issuance of a permanent easement to provide enhanced lighting to
the property located at Part Of The Northwest Quarter Of Section 21, Township 34 North, Range
13 East Of The Third Principal Meridian, In Will County, Illinois. and

WHEREAS, a copy of the Easement Agreement is attached to this Ordinance as Exhibit
1; and

WHERKEAS, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 ef seq., as amended,
authorizes units of local government to exercise, combine, transfer and enjoy jointly their powers,
privileges or authority, and to enter into agreements for that purpose; and

WHEREAS, the Village has examined, discussed and reviewed the Fasement Agreement
and deems it fair and equitable and recommends the signing of the Easement Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the
Village of University Park, Will/Cook County, Illinois:

SECTION ONE.  The Easement Agreement negotiated by the Village and the Monee
is hereby approved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park.

SECTION TWO. The Mayor and Clerk are authorized to sign the Easement
Agreement and any other documents necessary for the effectuation of the Easement Agreement.

SECTION THREE. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
adoption as provided by law.

Pagel1of3



DECIDED pursuant to a Roll Call Vote:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Karen L. Lewis

Janelle D. McFadden

Donna Fulcher

Gina L. Williams

Jewell Thompson

Theaplise Brooks

Joseph E. Roudez LI

TOTAL

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Village of University Park Board of Trustees on the
17th day of May, 2023:

Joseph E. Roudez Iil
Mayor
ATTEST:

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk

Page 2 0f 3



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) S8
COUNTIES OF WILL AND COOK )
CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

I, Dorothy R. Jones, MMC do hereby certify that | am the duly elected and qualified Village
Clerk in and for the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois; that | am the keeper
of the files, records, and seal of said Viliage, and that the following is a true and correct copy of
Resolution No. R2023 —.

Adopted and approved by the Mayor and the Board of Trustees at an official meeting heid on May
17, 2023 and that the vote on the motion for adoption was as follows:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Karen L. Lewis
Janelie D. McFadden
Donna Fulcher
Jewell Thompson
Gina L. Williams
Theaplise Brocks
Joseph E. Roudez Ili
TOTAL

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient fo the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of
the State of lllinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Village Code of the Village of
University Park, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said
Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

| further state that this Certification is issued under my hand and the seal of the Village of
University Park as required in the lllinois Compiled Statues 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the
Corporate Seal of said Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, Illincis on the date set
forth herein.

Attested and filed in my office this 17th' day of May, 2023.

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk

Page 3 of 3



i

EE =3 ]
P07 SCAE = $SCALES
- $USERE

= FDATES

PLOT DATE
FILE NAME
USER NAYE

SIGNALIZED CAPACITY DESIGN ANALYSIS
PROGRAM USED: HES 2010 , VERSION:__ g5 SIGNAL TYPE,__ ACTUATED AREA TYPE: ___ NON-GCAD 4
NUMBER OF PHASES: {AM.)_6  (PMJ_ 5  CYCLE LENGTH: (AM.) 120 SEC. {P.M.) 120 SEC.  PEAK HQUR FACTOR:__ (.96 &
INTERSECTION DELAY/LEVEL-OF—SERVICE  AM._i14 SECONDS 1LOS_B PM._12.1 SECONDS LOS_ B
APPROACH EASTROUND () WESTROUND (D) NORTHBOUND (B) SOUTHAGUND (A MO
LANE GROUP L ¥ ® L T i L B L T R §*‘“ S
NUMBER OF LANES 1 i 1 1 1 1 1 i i 1 1 E Wheammog]
2040 30TH  MAM. HOUR AM: 182 | 605 | 46 152 | 752 | 26 76 | BB 6 4 8% u pad - g
TRAFFIC. (veh/h) PM. Bz | 692 | 74 58 | soa | 21 73 | 20 0 1| 128 a ] ——
BASE SATURATION FLOW RATE (veh/h} ! 1900 | 2000 | 1900 1900 | 2000 } 1600 1900 | 1900 1900 | 2000 | 1900 E %
LANE WIDTH (FT) 17 | 12 [ 12 12 | 12 | 12 12 | 2 12§12 | 2 ey e e
VOLUME DF RIGHT JURN ON RED {veh/h) | AM, o [PM,. 0 | AWM. & {PM © [AK 0 iPM O |AM 0 |PM © tcouw 2
PEDESTRIANS/HGUR (pod/h) AM. C | PM. 0 | AM © TPM O |AM 0 PP 0 |AM. D | PM O -1
ARRIVAL TYPE 4 4 3 3 _
LANE UTILIZATION ADJJ. FACTOR 1.000 | 1.006 | 1,000 1.000 | 1000 | 1.000 1.000 | 1.000 $.000 | 1.000 | 1.000 i
GREEN TIME AM.| B15 | 744 | 744 780 | 72.0 | 720 228 | 180 186 | 120 | 204
{SEGONDS) FM.| 788 | 732 | 732 744 | 70.8 | 70.8 26.4 | 27.6 132 | 168 | 228
GREEN RATIO AM.| 0.68 | 0.62 | 0.52 0.65 | 0.80 | £.60 048 | 0.15 013 | 010 | 047
oM. 0.84 | 0.61] 061 0.62 | 059 | 0.50 6.22 | 0.23 0.11 | 0.4 | 0.19
CAPAETY (<) AM.] #10 | 897 | 972 455 | 941 | 029 242 | 206 153 | 98 | 167
pM.| 2082 | 951 | 918 393 | 987 | 973 294 | 288 255 | 138 | 193
}')/c AM.[0.457 | 0.348 | 0.349 0.258 | 0,438 | 0,438 0.330 | 6.297 0,041} 0.042 | 0,535
RATID (3} P.M.|0.306 | 0.431] 0,432 0.155 | 0.500 | 0.500 0.261] 0,106 0.000 } 0.008 | 0.702 .
STORAGE QUEUE AM.1 156 | 261 | 258 97 335 | 3 185 98 13 11 182
(FEET) | 100 | 328 | 316 54 | 385 | se2 130 | 50 0 | 3 [ 28
LANE GROUP aM.| 88 | 55 | 55 86 | 7.3 | 7.3 434 | 453 463 | 48.7 | 46.3
DELAY {SECONDS) PM] 99 | 69 | &5 95 | B4 | 84 394§ 363 00 | 463 | 8517
LANE GROUP AMI A A A A A A B o D [ o
LEVEL~OF~SERVICE P A A | A i A ) o N/A | D )
APPRDACH DELAY A 6.2 7.5 44.5 46.4 o
{SECONDS/VEHICLE) P, 7.2 8.4 38.5 51.6
APPROACH AN, A A b D
LEVEL~OF—SERVICE o " T 5 P
FHASE 1 2 3 + 5 [
£ ¥ = i z
R P P R ¥ R
@ ¥ == =1 [ Py a1 & ¥ -
Bl Bl .i F i ’-‘ CYCLE LENGTH
GREEN TIME | A, 50 360 2.5 [ 735 YE O 20 54 13,1 455.50 120 SEC,
IN SECONDS | "#ji, 40 5::}0 ] 010 705 00 75 T5[ 0 180|685l 120 gec.
\ TYPE SB-5.12 CONC MEDIAN
B-8. ‘a c&cn\
MONEE MANHATTAN
10400y
gy
5 511'15' LEFT-TURN TAPER
TRAFFIC DATA CURVE "B” Ef
o 2014 PERGENT TRUGK CSTIMATED VEAR ESTIWATED YEAR 2040 zl,: il,f‘og %1645 i N
MOVEMENT 30TH TRAFFC IN 30TH PERCENT J0TH WRITTR PERCENT 30TH RO D = 63.662 .
HOUR TRAFFIC MAX, HOUR INGREASE HOUR TRAFFC NOREASE HOUR TRAFFIC R = a0’ .
AN, FAL A, X A | PM. | AR T P M. =3t PT=47+
AD (L) 5 [ a0 0 18 & 0 = 7415 B . U, [
4B (1) 3 1 100 100 19 i 1 SE=NORMAL CROWN & - - Jf_f’f@ e E
AC (R} 71 108 2 54 19 5 128 Cﬂ 8 L o ‘!‘ﬁ T
BG (L) 58 58 47 34 Y 76 73 ) éf{ﬁ ; E
BA (T} ) 2 16 32 31 3 3 N N -
B (R) 42 20 16 32 Y 55 76 s \\ P &
cA (L) 167 71 34 68 30 162 62 g \
o M 523 597 25 28 38 606 691 e (azy._—_i’} 2 & o (21) 7 4‘4;2
o8 {R) 40 &4 25 28 39 46 74 eon faez) oo € L MAATIN L HOWD. o D<o aok) 52 "5‘@
OB (L) 81 42 ry 24 16 112 58 oy Do) g 00 o v
nc (1) 542 854 28 24 16 752 908 s
DA (R) i 15 28 21 16 26 2 -
TOTAL A | 257 197 306 236 5
TOTAL B | 226 185 266 235 W [] r 2040 DHV.S .?2%‘ F:M)
TOTAL G | 1381 1550 1747 | 1987
TOTAL O | 1252 | 1328 1557 | 1704 EE2E
" g

T = THROUGH, L = LEFT, R = RIGHY




++ ¥

¥ X%

))) 1 B8®

oe

oe

o

B-6.12 C&G—,

€ CONSTRUCTION

SIRANE
< i ¢
! END IMPROVEMENT
'ar | o ATISTA 66+48
[T !
e i
(=) . ‘\)7 af (]
=6
g
5S
I
‘__g 17 fas
I ,
- [
g %[ o
! i
IR (N
gl |
gl |l (BE
© B )
i 1 |
g 1AL | |
-I |
MATCH LINE STA 65+ 00
(SEE SHEET NO. 1)
FUELING TANKS

4547701
1455 /T
VN \

G CONSTRUCTION \\
&

-IN(XI’(‘H;‘ 4510001
1450 15 Y 1450 RT
Ity
1
ol |
leal | 11
oY ol J ! I@)'! 1%y
STA_45+00 fi i ':;/
@ : [ 5
0 bt ot b sl
% Sl Col e
i %"-;( ; ‘® i
=) e
1] ®y |
= |
(&) | °
(O B BN =1|__
-3;_‘!}( ; ' H
i .
o U ';
v b
e o
ey | o=
Ty
\
~ . l | ‘ \
S o) b
RV o 9 @
D 4k I n
3!‘; 0% \
»g:!_.,!.! B g \
E‘u' ‘;I o E :
& | o
4 a4 !
. = = LA
$$$###u TRTR | AAAVY VS

5 SEMITRUCK FUELING STATION
A

\';\
Voo r
CURVE "A"

Pl= STA. 46+79.71
A= 44°39'56"
=22,918

250
102.70°
194.B9"
20.27'
NORMAL CROWN

aw
wonn

wmr—

E

TRUCK SCALE

ST T Iee M M ALy VBT E===8§§piififi ¢ s epp> aaa




' Jsiscm !MPRGVEMENT - : & HAMITON AVE ~mmid € CLEVELAND AVE
i ;3 A V1+87 l : : : :

‘ : i
i i L . L A@BTNG b P i 188 ¥C
- ‘ : K=TE : : Ruliy

i
e
o
&

! Tt e L e=+027' : a=+5Y
R SIIR ! 1 PUSTNG POL|TO BE
: : : MAKTAINED | '
— ; . 730 I
TU e Sl _sld : _[ g B

3

..780

i 13+77.50

SOl — Vi 13480

8T.26PVE 1555 00
W
FBEI0-PVI 16247.50
FET 47 FVT 17440
788 iG—WC_‘ 17+9CLEUO

788, 45FVi_ 14440

A ﬁ
[ i |
iy i
[ L. LR _
j lap N - » " § - . i~ e ey
S S wE o oun 2 9 3B ss 5B 38 R
3 a2 - 2% 5e B 55 g5. 4 B Bk 25
770 2R g g [y g e i MR 3 R TR HE R
11450 12400 13400 14400 15400 16+00 17+00 t8+00

: ; [aEGiN RIPREVEWERT
} Do STA #5400
i : e . 1)
‘ P ; g
; SR o
: ! ; B T R (55D
B : f 5 —
EEEE | !
nRKEDY
i :
By . :
FHE ; ;
§ugf .78 : ;
2Bzl T : :
: ; ; ; g g
: : ; : % 5
f : ; i . F
! i £~ ¥ H
i é : g o .
r | ; |8 J
; s s
75 | | HoE
2 2 4 7 § g 8 3 5 £
1 2 2 & o o 3 = o 5 5 o
??0/ ¥ a1 ~ o pas & i o ~F < 2R

39+00 40400 41+00 42+00 43+00 44400 45+00

PROFILE

i HONEE. MANRATTAN ROAD

—— H

3.5y :
~ (2
—

780

- o - ; ]
: | : [=1 [ : o
H ie: H s : o : .
: L H o : !? oy
é + H [t ;}} i 4
- i '
g [} H g H w : :
. | < H [ .
T LR o f | % ; 5
! t 1 1 ; i
™~ © i o -
o4 e - !
o
& : 2 B N
. i i % . ™ *
wm e "y nm e ) aim e
: aay =iy R wiR i) i o 1)
Tty ey <4yt el e ovar wing wE
760 w550 med S s Wi B fatod o
: = ~ i s ~f i~ o o~ S

5§+ 00 80+00 61+ 00 62+ 00 63+00 84400




- $oATES
T pusens

PLOT DATE
FILE MAME
PLOT SCALE
LUSED NAME

i

[m—— e i ———
e = B
¥ — o — AOGYTR ZTRE sy

Yy

oy
A
\ i
|
& &
a 2 !
4 { -+ ]
R iy
E -

STEERING LOCK ANGLE = 28.4 deg.
ACHIEVED STEERING ANGLE:

30 deg. SWEEP ANGLE: 1B.3 dug.
80 dag. SWEEP ANGLE: 24.7 deg.
90 dag. SWEEP ANGLE: 27.0 deg.
123 deg, SWEEP ANGLE: 27.9 deg.
150 deg, SWEEP ANGLE: 28.3 dey.
180 deg, SWEEP ANGLE: 28.4 deg.

WB-65
AASHTO 2004 (US)

CLEVELAND AVE




9
=
2
m
b
4
o
Z
m

‘Bop $'97 FTANY d3IMS 'Bep 0B
‘Bep £'97 ANV d3IMS 'Bep 053
‘Bep §'47 (JIONV d3IMS 'Bop 0Z3
‘Gep 0742 CHIONY J3IMS Sep 08
‘Bep Lp7 SHISNY dIIMS Bep 09
‘Bap ¢'@l TNV dIIMS Bep of

I1ONY ONINEIES dIAIHOV
‘Bap $'8Z = IIONV %007 ONEIALS




HomL SO0l
HoD4y 103901
HiPs (DL
3Pl 1033Di [

-bep gz
‘Bop ¢ay
Bop oL
‘B8P Q'LE
‘Bep £'9Z
‘Bep ¢l

{8 P00 CLHEVY

S9-HM

ANV S3IMS 'Ben of)
SFONY J3IMS 'Bap 0G)
FHONY d33MS Dep 071
TONY dIINE Bop 06
TONY dIIMS 'Bop oy
TIONY d3IME 'Bep Gf

ONY ONEIILS QFAIHDY

‘BAp $EZ = TNV H001 ONNIALS

AV GNVIIATTIO

3PN W3S
SENOSE = IWOS 100d
STt~ Iw T
SEie0E~ 3w 107d

RESNE -



AGENDA SECTION: SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA  DOCKET NUMBER: E-2e:

A Resolution Authorizing Plat Of Dedication Variance To Allow McDonald For Drive
Through Off Hamilton Avenue

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION SPECIAL MEETING OF: May 17, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is A Resolution Authorizing
Plat Of Dedication Variance To Allow McDonald For Drive Through Off

Hamilton Avenue.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK

WILL AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION

NUMBER 2023 -

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PLAT OF DEDICATION
VARIANCE TO ALLOW MCDONALD FOR DRIVE
THROUGH OFF HAMILTON AVE.

JOSEPH E. ROUDEZ III, Mayor
DOROTHY R. JONES, MMC Village Clerk

THEAPLISE BROOKS
KAREN L. LEWIS
JANELLE D. MCFADDEN
GINA L. WILLIAMS
JEWELL THOMPSON
DONNA FULCHER

Village Board

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the
Mayor and the Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park
on the 17™ day of May 2023




RESOLUTION Number 2023 -

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PLAT OF DEDICATION VARIANCE TO ALLOW
MCDONALD FOR DRIVE THROUGH OFF HAMILTON AVENUE

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, Illinois is a Municipal
Corporation organized pursuant to the Laws of the State of [llinois;

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park is a home rule unit of local government pursuant
to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 1llinois, and as such may exercise
any power and perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs;

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Bord of Trustees wish to dedicate variance to allow
McDonalds a drive through off of Hamilton Avenue in the Village if University Park.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Board of Trustees as follows:

Section 1 — The Village of University Parlt shall dedicate a variance to allow McDonalds a
drive through off of Hlamilton Avenue in the Village of University Park.

Section 2 — Effective Date.

This resolution shall be entered into the minutes and upon the journals of the Board of Trustees of
the Village of University Park.

The Remainder of this Page has been Intentionally Left Blank / Roll Call to follow:



DECIDED pursuant to a Roll Call Vote:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Karen L. Lewis

Janelle D. McFadden
Donna Fulcher

Jewell Thompson

Gina L. Williams

Theaplise Brooks

Joseph E. Roudez Ili

TOTAL

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Village of University Park Board of Trustees on the 177
day of May 2023:

Joseph E. Roudez |
Mayor

ATTEST:

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTIES OF WILL AND COOK )

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

I, Dorothy R. Jones, MMC do hereby certify that | am the duly elected and qualified Village
Clerk in and for the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois; that | am the keeper
of the files, records, and seal of said Village, and that the following is a true and correct copy of
Resolution No. R 2023 -

A RESOLUTION A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PLAT OF DEDICATION VARIANCE
TO ALLOW MCDONALD FOR DRIVE THROUGH OFF HAMILTON AVENUE

Adopted and approved by the Mayor and the Board of Trustees at an official special meeting held
on May 17, 2023 and that the vote on the motion for adoption was as follows:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Karen L. Lewis

Janelie D. McFadden

Donna Fulcher

Jewell Thompson
Gina L. Williams

Theaplise Brooks
Joseph E. Roudez il

TOTAL

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of
the State of lllinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Village Code of the Village of
University Park, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said
Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

| further state that this Certification is issued under my hand and the seal of the Village of
University Park as required in the lliinois Compiled Statues 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the

Corporate Seal of said Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lilinois on the date set
forth herein.

(SEAL)

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



;

i i

: . .

' r kY *

i ) H L1

-

e

B
i
i

p g i : : PROPOSED PANIED -
N i ' : . a‘/omv:ufhau IN3IGHIA
i : B

o B e [ ! ; ;

_Lf.:m\‘s? N
fDFE'“ & wr
78487 )
%.‘:EiE{Jz NBYEO2E
MEAS. =N88 52147

VANHATTAN - MONFE RO

A

- \gn g ke I IR geg AT




fou
b

SSSGENTRAIZAVEs = . @ S EGYPTIAN

i

o
@
Z
<
=
<
T
=
<
=
1w
w
=
Q
M i
=

ONEE

Will County lllinois
W MONEE-MANHATTAN RD

VILLAGE of M

SUTTON PL




